

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~  
-----Original Message-----

From: Giangrosso Joseph P Mr CIV USAF 96 CG/SCWF

[\[mailto:joseph.giangrosso@eglin.af.mil\]](mailto:joseph.giangrosso@eglin.af.mil)

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 3:35 PM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Cc: Grimaldi Thomas M CIV USAF 96 CG/SCWF; Maldonado Rene CIV USAF 96 CG/SCWF

Subject: RE: HOT! AFTRCC ICN 1275-07 (BST/Champ Golf - Sandestin, FL)

Importance: High

Darryl,

The DoD GAFC non-concurs on the use of these frequencies for 29 May to 1 Jun. We do concur for use on 2-3 Jun.

Thanks

TNX,
Joe

Joe P. Giangrosso
Eglin Spectrum Manager
DoD Gulf Area Frequency Coordinator
96CG/SCWF
201 W. Eglin Blvd, Ste. 228
Eglin AFB, FL 32542-6829
Telephone:
COM: (850) 882-4416
DSN 872-4416
FAX:
COM: (8500-882-3523
DSN: 872-3523